Message

rom: I

Sent: 5/19/1999 3:32:29 PM
To: STEPHEN J WRATTEN; DONNA R FARMER
Subject: Re[2]: Mutagenicity assessment of Roundup by Parry

Attachments: forward.ixt

Does this ca $10 cost belong with the GGTT? If so we will need a cost
centre number.

Forward Header

Subject: Ref2]: Mutagenicity assessment of Roundup by Parry
Author:

Date: 18/05/99 08:54

Parry's fee is agreed to be 600£f/day. I guess he will need max. 10
days to digest all the paperwork, make a report and spend one day with
Larry Kier. That makes it 6000f.

Regards, -

Reply Separator

Subject: Re: Mutagenicity assessment of Roundup by Parry
Author: *

Date: 5/17/99 10:28 AM

How much will it be?

The results are now needed to persuade him that nothing to do with
Glyphosate is mutagenic. The ECCO Mammalian tox review came out with
this conclusion - we hear.

Reply Separator

Subject: Mutagenicity assessment of Roundup by Parry
author: N

Date: 16/05/99 10:29

A1l documents have been shipped to Parry and he confirmed receipt of
them. He is currently reviewing all the documents and it will take a
while before he will be ready with a first draft of a review. I'l]
check on him again in June.

This work will consume quite a bit of his time and although he is not
expensive at all it will cost us money. Wwhere can I find this money
because I am afraid that I cannot pay for it from my budget.

Regards, -

Plaintiff Exhibit

0266

MONGLY01825649


https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

